
 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
April 5, 2018 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd.  

5:30 PM 
 
 

A. Call To Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
 

C. Approval of the March 1, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

D. Consent Agenda 
 

E. Regular Agenda 
1. 1145 Decatur Street – after the fact 

Install handicapped ramp 
2. 1401 Rodgers Street 

Replace siding; replace roof; replace windows; and replace garage door 
3. 1244 Jackson Avenue 

Paint front porch and front porch railings; replace windows; replace gutters; and replace 
chain-link fence with 6’ wood privacy fence  

4. 1446 Chesapeake Avenue 
Reissue expired PLN-CAPP-2017-85  

5. 1229 Stewart Street – after the fact 
Install approved vinyl siding material in wicker 

 

F. Old Business 
 

G. New Business 
 

H. Committee Reports  
 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 

L. Citizen Input 
 

M. Adjournment 
 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-

impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 

at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English 

proficiency to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in 

advance of this meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of 

the Chesapeake City Council may choose to attend.    



 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

March 1, 2018  
Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present:  Rich Wethington – Chair; Marilee Peterson. Co-chair; David Schleeper; Edward Conner; 
and Joe Maguire 
  
Staff:  Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Pam Witham – Development and Permits - Code 
Compliance Division; and Benjamin Camras, Recording Secretary – Planning Department 
 

Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
Approval of the February 1, 2018 regular meeting minutes were approved as submitted and the February 8, 2018 
special meeting minutes were approved as amended, motion made by E. Conner and seconded by R. Wethington, 
all members present voting yes. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA  
1104 Jackson Avenue 

Original Request  

 Repaint front porch white; repair and repaint window trim white; repaint trim on home white; repaint shutters green 
(HC 113 - Louisberg Green); replace missing shutter on top left window of home, motion to approve as submitted 
by D. Schleeper and seconded by J. Maguire, all members present voting yes. 

 
1229 and 1231 Stewart Street 

Original Request  

 Reissue expired PLN-CAPP-2017-059, motion to approve as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by J. 
Maguire, all members present voting yes. 

 
Old Business 

None 
 

New Business 

R. Wethington stated the Historic Preservation Month proclamation should be prepared. Historic Preservation Month is 
recognized annually each May. 

 
Committee Reports  

R. Wethington stated the executive committee would be convening to review the zoning ordinance and propose 
recommended changes to better facilitate the COA process. R. Wethington stated the awards committee would be 
convening to review all applications received the previous year for the awards ceremony, to be held in conjunction with 
Historic Preservation Month. 
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 



 

2 

 

Administrative Approvals 

B. Camras reported four (2) approvals – all like for like. 

 

Legal Guidance  

None 
 
Public Input 

None 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 5:56 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:      



1145 Decatur Street
After the fact









Patricia Windley





S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

Pa
tri

ci
a 

W
in

dl
ey

 
11

45
-A

 D
ec

at
ur

 S
tre

et
, C

he
sa

pe
ak

e,
 V

A
 2

33
24

 

F
or
:  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 h

an
di

ca
pp

ed
 ra

m
p 

on
 si

de
 o

f h
om

e 
ne

ar
es

t t
o 

D
ec

at
ur

 S
tre

et
 (l

ef
t 

si
de

 o
f h

om
e)

 to
 m

in
im

iz
e 

its
 v

is
ua

l i
m

pa
ct

. T
he

 ra
m

p 
sh

al
l c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 

A
D

A
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

's 
zo

ni
ng

 o
rd

in
an

ce
. T

he
 ra

m
p 

m
ap

 b
e 

le
ft 

its
 

na
tu

ra
l w

oo
d 

co
lo

r o
r p

ai
nt

ed
 w

hi
te

.

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
8-

01
0

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

02
/2
0/
20
18

BOARD APPROVED COA FROM FEBRUARY 2018



















1244 Jackson Avenue



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: March 26, 2018

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2018-024

Record Name: EXTERIOR

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: We are wanting to fix up the exterior of the home. Plans include exterior painting or 

porch and railings, replacing all windows, replacing existing gutters with new gutters 

and replacing old chain link fencing with new 6' wood privacy fence.

Address: 1244 jackson AVE

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

1244 Jackson Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324Rena LoveYes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1280000000202

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Rena Roughton Love Applicant

Address

1244 Jackson Ave, Chesapeake, VA 23324

Deirdre Love Conklin Agent

Address

4701 E Chippenham Rd, Virginia Beach, VA 23455

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description We are wanting to clean up and redo the exterior of the home

Zoning Sign Off No

Economic Hardship Yes

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-024



Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built 1930

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

UNCHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

UNCHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

UNCHECKED

Front and side elevations UNCHECKED

Samples UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

UNCHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. CHECKED

Written description of work to be performed CHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. CHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-024



Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2018-024





























�
1461 London Bridge Road, Suite 220 

Virginia Beach, VA  23453 
www.regalrenos360.com 

(757) 321-8082 

Class A Contractor  #2705158082

3-21-17 
1244 Jackson Avenue 
Chesapeake VA 23324 

WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING: 

• Proposal for window replacements 

__________________    __________________ 
Estimated Start Date    Estimated Completion Date 

We will perform the work in consideration to the window systems as follows: 

1. We will provide a dumpster and tarps for yard protection to collect any fallen debris 
2. We will remove the existing windows from the existing openings, excluding the basement windows 
3. We will install new white vinyl replacement windows, with no grids, where the previous windows 

existed, within the same openings 
4. We will apply spray foam insulation between the windows and the rough opening framing to ensure 

the air tight quality of the window system 
5. We will install new white aluminum trim coil on the windows, custom fabricated on site for each 

window 
6. We will caulk all exposed nails, clean up all debris and haul away  

*We will provide a labor guarantee for workmanship for 2 years 

We propose to perform the preceding window replacement work for the amount of: 

Sixteen Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Seven Dollars and Ninety Nine Cents 
$16,757.99 

To upgrade to grids within the windows, please add to the total investment $960: 

One Thousand Six Hundred Dollars and Three Cents 
$1,600.03 

*Payment to be made as follows: 

~50% Good Faith Deposit due at contract signing 
~50% due at completion 

Page �  of � Initials:1 2



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. Any color selection must be from standard available colors for our area – color samples will be provided upon signed intent to 

accept the estimate and any custom materials will require a non-refundable deposit and a lead time variable to the type and 
color of material selected.   

2. The pricing for this proposal is only good for 30 day from the date of proposal listed above.  
3. Regal Renovations, Inc. or any of its representatives will not be held responsible for any damage to the structure of the building 

and the interior drywall or plaster, including nail pops, as a result of the movement of the structure due to normal construction 
activities. 

4. Regal Renovations, Inc. or any of its representatives will not be held responsible for any damage to the driveway or yard due to 
normal activities regarding use of the driveway for material delivery and dumpster drop off and pick up. 

5. All necessary variances or legal requirements beyond the acquisition of a standard permit are the responsibility of the 
homeowner.  All below ground utilities must be clearly marked by others before commencement of our scope of work when any 
digging is necessary as is the case for additions, decks, drainage solutions, etc. 

6. Start Date and Completion Date are approximations and will depend on material availability, weather, and unforeseen 
circumstances. 

7. Regal Renovations, Inc. shall not be liable for nonperformance or delay in performance due to acts of God, acts or demands of 
any government or government agency, strikes, fires, floods, accidents, or other unforeseeable causes beyond its control and 
not due to its fault or negligence. 

8. Acceptance of this proposal by the owner or his/her representative authorizes property owner’s consent to use photos or 
likenesses of the project in marketing media such as website, brochures, or other mediums relating to the project or the nature 
thereof.  

9. ALL payments are due to Regal Renovations, Inc. and shall be paid by the Owner in accordance with this Agreement.  Insurance 
payments must be negotiated by the property owner and shall not be the responsibility of Regal Renovations to negotiate or 
wait for payment therefrom, although we are willing to share and discuss information with insurance companies as we are able 
to do so.  

10. All sales made are FINAL! Regal Renovations, Inc. will fulfill the terms of this agreement and it is expected that the property 
owner and/or the property owner’s representative(s) will also.  There will be no refunds issued and all cancelled or returned 
payments will result in a $50 returned payment fee. Any returned payments will terminate the obligations owed by Regal 
Renovations, Inc. under this Agreement and it will be considered a breach of contract by the Owner. 

11. Breach of this agreement or termination of this agreement by Owner, shall result in a termination charge which shall be based 
on services rendered plus thirty percent (30%) of the amount remaining under this Agreement.   

12. In the event that any provision of this agreement is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, 
then such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision shall be severed herefrom and shall not affect the validity or enforceability 
of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect.  

13. Manufacturers increase material prices based on supply and demand and when the demand increases the prices generally do as 
well.  These increases will become a change order over and above the original contracted price and will be paid according to 
the original terms and conditions within this agreement. 

14. The Owner or responsible party under this Agreement agrees to pay for any and all legal fees as may be incurred by Regal 
Renovations, Inc. to recover payment for any services performed or amounts due under this Agreement. 

15. No additional work or changes to this proposal will be recognized or performed by Regal Renovations, Inc. unless agreed to in 
writing by the parties herein. 

16. Any invoice that remains unpaid after the due date is subject to a monthly finance charge of 1.5%. 
17. Regal Renovations, Inc. reserves the right to pass along any increase in the cost of materials to the Owner in accordance with 

increases in costs of materials that have occurred at the suppliers.   

We the undersigned, hereby accept and agree to the proposal, including the price, specifications and stipulations 
referred to herein, and authorize Regal Renovations, Inc. to perform the work as specified with payment to be 
made as indicated above. Proposal is not valid unless originally or subsequently signed by an officer of Regal 
Renovations, Inc. 

____________________________________   
Regal Renovations Inc.    

____________________________________  ____________________ 
Name/Title       Date  

____________________________________  ____________________ 
Owner/Representative      Date 

Page �  of � Initials:2 2



�
1461 London Bridge Road, Suite 220 

Virginia Beach, VA  23453 
www.regalrenos360.com 

(757) 321-8082 

Class A Contractor  #2705158082

3-21-17 
1244 Jackson Avenue 
Chesapeake VA 23324 

WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING: 

• Proposal for fence system replacement  

__________________    __________________ 
Estimated Start Date    Estimated Completion Date 

We will perform the work in consideration to the fence replacement system as follows: 

1. We will provide a dumpster and tarps for yard protection to collect any fallen debris 
2. We will remove the existing chain link fence from the perimeter of the backyard property line 
3. We will construct a new 6’ privacy fence from treated materials around the perimeter of the back yard 

property 
1. The fence will be a continuation of the existing neighbor’s fence with the scallop design on the 

left of the yard 
2. The remaining fence will be constructed of a standard dog ear fence panel  

4. We will construct two gate systems within the fence using the same materials 
1. The left side gate will be a double gate and the right side gate will be a single gate using 

standard hardware 
5. We will clean up all debris and haul away  

*We will provide a labor guarantee for workmanship for 2 years 

We propose to perform the preceding fence replacement work for the amount of: 

Three Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 
$3,500.00 

*Payment to be made as follows: 

~50% Good Faith Deposit due at contract signing 
~50% due at completion 

Page �  of � Initials:1 2



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. Any color selection must be from standard available colors for our area – color samples will be provided upon signed intent to 

accept the estimate and any custom materials will require a non-refundable deposit and a lead time variable to the type and 
color of material selected.   

2. The pricing for this proposal is only good for 30 day from the date of proposal listed above.  
3. Regal Renovations, Inc. or any of its representatives will not be held responsible for any damage to the structure of the building 

and the interior drywall or plaster, including nail pops, as a result of the movement of the structure due to normal construction 
activities. 

4. Regal Renovations, Inc. or any of its representatives will not be held responsible for any damage to the driveway or yard due to 
normal activities regarding use of the driveway for material delivery and dumpster drop off and pick up. 

5. All necessary variances or legal requirements beyond the acquisition of a standard permit are the responsibility of the 
homeowner.  All below ground utilities must be clearly marked by others before commencement of our scope of work when any 
digging is necessary as is the case for additions, decks, drainage solutions, etc. 

6. Start Date and Completion Date are approximations and will depend on material availability, weather, and unforeseen 
circumstances. 

7. Regal Renovations, Inc. shall not be liable for nonperformance or delay in performance due to acts of God, acts or demands of 
any government or government agency, strikes, fires, floods, accidents, or other unforeseeable causes beyond its control and 
not due to its fault or negligence. 

8. Acceptance of this proposal by the owner or his/her representative authorizes property owner’s consent to use photos or 
likenesses of the project in marketing media such as website, brochures, or other mediums relating to the project or the nature 
thereof.  

9. ALL payments are due to Regal Renovations, Inc. and shall be paid by the Owner in accordance with this Agreement.  Insurance 
payments must be negotiated by the property owner and shall not be the responsibility of Regal Renovations to negotiate or 
wait for payment therefrom, although we are willing to share and discuss information with insurance companies as we are able 
to do so.  

10. All sales made are FINAL! Regal Renovations, Inc. will fulfill the terms of this agreement and it is expected that the property 
owner and/or the property owner’s representative(s) will also.  There will be no refunds issued and all cancelled or returned 
payments will result in a $50 returned payment fee. Any returned payments will terminate the obligations owed by Regal 
Renovations, Inc. under this Agreement and it will be considered a breach of contract by the Owner. 

11. Breach of this agreement or termination of this agreement by Owner, shall result in a termination charge which shall be based 
on services rendered plus thirty percent (30%) of the amount remaining under this Agreement.   

12. In the event that any provision of this agreement is found to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, 
then such illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision shall be severed herefrom and shall not affect the validity or enforceability 
of this Agreement, which shall remain in full force and effect.  

13. Manufacturers increase material prices based on supply and demand and when the demand increases the prices generally do as 
well.  These increases will become a change order over and above the original contracted price and will be paid according to 
the original terms and conditions within this agreement. 

14. The Owner or responsible party under this Agreement agrees to pay for any and all legal fees as may be incurred by Regal 
Renovations, Inc. to recover payment for any services performed or amounts due under this Agreement. 

15. No additional work or changes to this proposal will be recognized or performed by Regal Renovations, Inc. unless agreed to in 
writing by the parties herein. 

16. Any invoice that remains unpaid after the due date is subject to a monthly finance charge of 1.5%. 
17. Regal Renovations, Inc. reserves the right to pass along any increase in the cost of materials to the Owner in accordance with 

increases in costs of materials that have occurred at the suppliers.   

We the undersigned, hereby accept and agree to the proposal, including the price, specifications and stipulations 
referred to herein, and authorize Regal Renovations, Inc. to perform the work as specified with payment to be 
made as indicated above. Proposal is not valid unless originally or subsequently signed by an officer of Regal 
Renovations, Inc. 

____________________________________   
Regal Renovations Inc.    

____________________________________  ____________________ 
Name/Title       Date  

____________________________________  ____________________ 
Owner/Representative      Date 

Page �  of � Initials:2 2



1401 Rodgers Street

























1446 Chesapeake Avenue



S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

Jo
hn

 M
itc

he
ll

14
46

 C
he

sa
pe

ak
e 

A
ve

nu
e,

 C
he

sa
pe

ak
e,

 V
A

 2
33

24
 

F
or
:  

R
ep

la
ce

 g
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 a
nd

 se
co

nd
 fl

oo
r w

in
do

w
s w

ith
 L

an
si

ng
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

Se
rie

s 4
0 

vi
ny

l w
in

do
w

s i
n 

w
hi

te
 w

ith
 

si
x-

ov
er

-o
ne

 e
xt

er
io

r m
un

tin
s;

 re
pa

ir 
an

d 
re

pa
in

t w
oo

d 
si

di
ng

 in
 a

lm
on

d 
(m

ak
er

:  
M

ill
 C

re
ek

); 
re

pa
ir 

an
d 

re
pa

in
t 

fa
sc

ia
, f

ro
nt

 p
or

ch
 c

ol
um

ns
, a

nd
 tr

im
 in

 w
hi

te
; i

ns
ta

ll 
ra

is
ed

 p
an

el
 v

in
yl

 sh
ut

te
rs

 in
 v

ic
to

ria
 g

ra
y 

(m
ak

er
:  

M
ill

 
C

re
ek

); 
in

st
al

l f
ro

nt
 p

or
ch

 ra
ili

ng
s i

n 
w

hi
te

; r
ep

ai
nt

 b
ric

k 
sk

irt
 v

ic
to

ria
 g

ra
y 

(m
ak

er
:  

M
ill

 C
re

ek
).

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
7-
85

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

10
/1
9/

20
17



1229 Stewart Street





S
ou

th
 N

or
fo

lk
 H

is
to

ri
c 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

C
ab

 H
om

es
, I

nc
.

12
29

 S
te

w
ar

t S
tre

et
, C

he
sa

pe
ak

e,
 V

A
 2

33
24

 

F
or
:  

N
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ho

m
e 

w
ith

 b
ric

k 
sk

irt
 –

 C
ol

on
y 

Po
in

te
 st

yl
e 

an
d 

co
lo

r b
y 

G
en

er
al

 S
ha

le
; 4

” 
D

ut
ch

la
p 

vi
ny

l s
id

in
g 

– 
si

lv
er

 g
ra

y;
 c

ed
ar

 sh
ak

e 
vi

ny
l s

id
in

g 
fo

r g
ab

le
 –

 li
ne

n;
 si

x-
ov

er
-o

ne
 w

in
do

w
s i

n 
fr

on
t o

f h
om

e 
an

d 
on

e-
ov

er
-o

ne
 w

in
do

w
s f

or
 si

de
s a

nd
 b

ac
k 

of
 h

om
e-

w
hi

te
; M

as
on

ite
 C

ra
fts

m
an

 6
 li

te
 fi

be
rg

la
ss

 p
re

hu
ng

 
do

or
 –

 w
hi

te
; a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 sh
in

gl
e 

ro
of

 –
 sl

at
es

to
ne

 g
ra

y;
 sh

ut
te

rs
 –

 b
la

ck
; r

ea
r l

oa
de

d 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 5

0’
 x

 1
5’

; 
re

ce
ss

ed
 li

gh
tin

g 
fo

r f
ro

nt
 p

or
ch

 a
nd

/o
r H

om
e 

D
ec

or
at

or
s B

rim
fie

ld
 1

-li
gh

t a
ge

d 
iro

n 
ou

td
oo

r l
an

te
rn

 - 
bl

ac
k;

 th
re

e-
co

lu
m

ne
d 

fr
on

t p
or

ch
 w

ith
 b

al
us

te
rs

 sp
ac

ed
 3

.5
” 

ap
ar

t –
 w

hi
te

.

(N
am

e)
(A

d
d

re
ss

)

P
L

N
-C

A
P

P
-2

01
8-

01
8

(N
ot

e:
 T

h
is

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
en

es
s 

ex
p

ir
es

 6
 m

on
th

s 
fr

om
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
va

l 
d

at
e.

)

B
oa

rd
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c 

an
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 

R
ec

or
d

in
g 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
, 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 N
u

m
b

er
 

D
a

te

03
/0
1/
20
18




